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No. Date Received Question Response Date issued

001 09/01/2023

Could I double check the clarifications deadline please? The document states the 

following – ‘Any clarification questions should be sent to 

YHTenders@yorkshirehousing.co.uk by Friday 24 January 2023’ . The 24th is a Tuesday, so 

just wanted to double check this is the correct date so I can confirm this with the team? 

Apologies. The close date for Clarifications is Tuesday 24th January 2023. V2.0 

of the ITT has been issued with this correction.
09/01/2023

002 09/01/2023

2.4.4.Manage the application process. 2.4.5.Manage the interview process. 2.4.6.Manage 

job offer process.

Could you please confirm if by services for these requirements, you require a system that 

can deliver these processes or you are looking for a managed service model (resource) 

from the service provide to deliver these requirements for you?

We require the Applicant Tracking System to deliver these processes. Our 

internal Recruitment team will use the system.
09/01/2023

003 09/01/2023
In order to give as accurate pricing as possible, it would be great to know the number of 

staff currently employed at Yorkshire Housing?
Please see section 1 of the ITT. Our current employee count is 777. 10/01/2023

004 09/01/2023

Wondered if you could help me on a question. On appendix 5 – calculations. Does the 

quantity “3” mean the 3 x years of the contract, and if so – do you want me to put the total 

cost of 3 years or 1?

The Calculations tab is NOT for completion by tenderers and is for internal use 

only. Tenderers may use the Calculations tab for validation purposes but must 

not change any of the formulas. Please can tenderers refer to Section 13 of the 

ITT Completion of APPENDIX 5 - YH ATS - Pricing Schedule.

The individual tabs contain the description of what is needed (e.g. Licence & 

User Costs asks for an annual (1 year) cost in cell B12)”

10/01/2023

005 10/01/2023 Can you please confirm the number of employees held for your housing department.

Please also see Q003. We currently have 777 employees at YH and the applicant 

tracking / recruitment process is the consistent and the same for all roles 

across all service areas

11/01/2023


